

STATE OF
COLORADO

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Munroe Gypsum TR3 Adequacy Review 2

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Tue, Jan 16, 2024 at 8:29 AM

To: Mike Gollhofer <MGollhofer@petelien.com>

Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Good morning Mike,

Attached is the approval letter for the requested extension of the decision date to 1 March 2024 for the TR3, submitted on 3 November 2023.

I am happy to help with your questions.

Sincerely,
Jocelyn

[Quoted text hidden]

--

**COLORADO****Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety**

Department of Natural Resources

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program**P 303 866 3567**
x 8110
F 303 832 8106
C 720 666 1065jocelyn.carter@state.co.us
1313 Sherman St., Suite 215
Denver, CO 80203**20240116_M1977002HR_TR3_DecisionDateRequestApproval.pdf**
170K



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

16 January 2024

Micheal Golliher
3401 Universal Dr
Rapid City, SD

Re: Pete Lien & Sons, Inc; Mining Permit M-1977-002 HR; Munroe Gypsum; Technical Revision Request to formalize Affected Areas and increase the Total Disturbed Area at any one time.

Dear Mr. Golliher,

On 15 January 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety received your request to extend the decision date for the Technical Revision (TR3) from 17 January 2024 to 1 March 2024. **The Division hereby approves the extension request to 1 March 2024.**

Please contact me or the Division with any questions or concerns.

Division: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, telephone number (303) 866-3567

Jocelyn Carter: (303) 866-3567 ext. 8110 or (720) 666-1065 or jocelyn.carter@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jared Ebert, DRMS

